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             City of North Port 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT/PURCHASING DIVISION 
4970 CITY HALL BLVD 

NORTH PORT, FLORIDA 34286 
Office:  941.429.7174 

Email:  purchasing@northportfl.gov 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD A SOLE/SINGLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT 
 

Sole/Single Source No:  SS NO. 25-36 
Date Posted: March 31, 2025 

Written Response Due Date: April 7, 2025 
 
This is not a Request for Proposal and there are no submissions required.  The proposed contract action is for product or 
services for which the City intends to negotiate and award with only one contractor/vendor under the authority of and in 
accordance with Florida State Statute 287.057(5)(c). Any responses received as a result of this Notice of Intent shall be 
considered solely for the purpose of determining whether to conduct a competitive procurement.  Responses will not be 
considered as proposals, bids, or quotes.  
 

• DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE/PRODUCT: Multiplexer Replacement  
• AMOUNT (This is an acquisition with an estimated value of): $2,248.25 
• VENDOR: Comcast Cable Communications Management 

 
Interested firms or individuals may identify their interest and capability to respond to the requirement by submitting in 
writing their name, address, point of contact, telephone number, e-mail, and a statement regarding capability to provide the 
specified procurement per the attached specifications. Interested firms will be considered only if they respond with clear and 
convincing documentation that they are capable of meeting or exceeding the requirements stated herein.  All responses 
received within seven (7) calendar days after the date of publication of this synopsis will be reviewed by the City.  A 
determination by the Procurement Manager not to compete this proposed action based on the responses to this notice is 
solely within the discretion and approval of the Procurement Manager and City Manager.  
 
All sole/single source purchases exceeding the formal threshold indicated in the policies and procedures manual will require 
Commission Approval. 
 
All responses must be in writing and returned to ATTENTION: PURCHASING, City of North Port, 4970 City Hall Boulevard, 
Suite 337, North Port, Florida, 34286 or by: Fax 941-429-7173, or by e-mail purchasing@northportfl.gov.  Note the number 
of the Sole Source Information inquiry on documentation. 
 
Information regarding this Intent may be viewed and downloaded from DemandStar’s website at www.demandstar.com. 
Links to DemandStar are also available from the City website at www.northportfl.gov .This Notice of Intent is posted on the 
City FTP site at https://northportfl.gov/fileshare . If you have any questions, concerns, or problems accessing this request 
using the link, please contact Michael White, Contract Administrator I, at 941.429.7174.  Request for additional information 
or clarification regarding the specifications must be sent via facsimile to 941.429.7173 or via email to 
purchasing@northportfl.gov. No verbal requests will be honored. 

mailto:purchasing@northportfl.gov
mailto:purchasing@cityofnorthport.com
http://www.demandstar.com/
http://www.northportfl.gov/
https://northportfl.gov/fileshare
mailto:purchasing@cityofnorthport.com


Procurement Request

City of North Port
Request

Request Type *

Sole/Single Source/Standardization

Capital? (?)

No Yes

PRR-EX (?)

Yes

FY *

2025

Type code *

Preparer

Vicki Edwards

Department *

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Division(s)

Commission Meeting? *

Yes No

Commission Override (?)

Yes No

Purchase

Payment Method *

Visa Purchase Purchase Order

Purchase Type *

Single Purchase (current FY)

Blanket Purchase (current FY)

Purchase SubType *

None Change Order

Amendment

Description *

Replace the multiplexer at MFCC from Comcast

Section 2-407 of the City of North Port Procurement Code provides guidelines for determining if good(s) or service(s) is/are a sole/single source. All
Sole/Single source requests will be posted on DemandStar & the City’s Purchasing site for seven (7) calendar days.

Exemption Explanation *(?)

We have standardized on Comcast services for all TV and internet services.
Steps taken to verify these goods and/or services are not available elsewhere *(?)

NA
Other vendors that were contacted *(?)

NA
Grant? *

Yes No

Technology Related? *(?)

Yes Renewal No

Technology type *

Hardware

Exemption
Reason *

Attach documentation from the manufacturer certifying the vendor selected is the only distributor/dealer/contractor for the products or services in question and/or holds the
production, unique capability, copyrights, trademark, and/or patent to the item, and check the following applicable statement(s):

Patent, copyright or unique design restrictions. (Sole Source)

Proprietary rights in technical data and/or product formulations (e.g. cleaning compounds, lubricating oils, paint, etc.), which can only be determined through
extensive laboratory analysis and examination. (Sole Source)

Only producer, such as utility supplier or construction material supplier, that will meet the specialized needs of the department or perform the intended function.
(Sole Source)

Direct replacement parts, equipment or supplies that must be compatible with original equipment already installed but available only from the original equipment
manufacturer. Most manufacturers have more than one dealer or distributor for their products. When this is the case, competition between dealers and/or
distributors may be possible, eliminating the “sole or single source” restriction. (Single Source)

When tests and/or demonstrations of equipment, supplies, part, etc. under actual operating conditions reveal superior quality, performance, design or other
characteristics in a brand product(s), which is available from only one source. Testing must be performed as often as practical. (Single Source)

Purchases for a brand product are to be made from one selected supplier, even though there are other suppliers that provide similar products. Options, such as
pricing, availability, servicing, have been vetted and a supplier has been chosen that best meets the City’s needs. (Single Source)
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Maintenance, repair services or warranty which require specialized test equipment, procedures, and technical expertise available only from the original
equipment manufacturer or authorized/licensed dealer/field service representative. (Single Source)

The part(s)/equipment are required to permit standardization and operating efficiencies within the organization and the parts and equipment are only available
thorough a sole or single source. If competition is available, the parts and equipment must be competed. For brand-specific items, quotes should still be
obtained. (Standardization)

Other: None or some of the above apply. Provide detailed justification below.

Explanation *

We have standardized on Comcast services for all TV and internet services.

Original Purchase *(?)

10/01/2012

Standardization cannot be on the
first purchase.

Supporting backup *

Click the Preview icon or right click link and select open in new tab or window to avoid downloading.

Comcast MFCC.pdf 1.77MB

DemandStar
For Purchasing Division

Date Posted

Sole/Single Source Number Effective Date Expiration Date

PostedPlusSeven

Hidden

Purchase Details

Line Items

Item # Description*
Unit of

Measure
Quantity* Unit Price* Subtotal

1 Replacement Equipment and 
services

Each 6.00 $353.05 $2,118.30

2 Standard Installation Fee Each 1.00 $129.95 $129.95

Shipping *(?)

$0.00

Total Charges

$2,248.25

Accounts

Dept* Account # * Project # Amount*

1

(?)

(?)

001-0710-516.41-00 $2,248.25

Total Payments

$2,248.25

Comments to Budget (?)

They will take a PO in lieu of signing.   Preapproval of $12,317.28 included previous monthly for MFCC of $252.50.  Just adding the difference 
to the yearly on the next page of $733.25.

Backup Attachments

Click the Preview icon or right click link and select Open link in new tab or window to avoid downloading.

Additional Backup

Related NavLine Req, price sheet, quote, drawings, specifications, risk waiver, etc.

MFCC Multiplexer Service Order.pdf 80.21KB
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2025 COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS MGMT IT BLNKT X 12317.28.pdf 3.71MB

Vendor Details

Vendor Information

Except for Emergency purchases, vendor MUST already be setup as a vendor in NaviLine.

(?)

Vendor Name *

COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS MGMT

Vendor Number *

8076

Vendor Name CST

Contact Vendor Email

cbarmgmt@comcast.com

Remittance Address

COMCAST FINANCIAL AGENCY, 1701 JFK BLVD, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106

Phone

888-485-8036

Vendor Documentation Current *(?)

Yes No

Risk Documentation Current *(?)

Yes No Waiver Attached

YTD Expenses (?)

Department Inclusive *(?)

$13,050.53

City Inclusive *(?)

Highest Approver *(?)

FD and CM will be skipped on the back end, as needed.
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Action History (UTC-05:00)

Submit by Vicki Edwards 10-15-2024 11:59:58 AM (Start Form)

Approve by Eric Ryan 10-15-2024 12:57:36 PM (Director Approval)
The task was assigned to Eric Ryan, Aaron Bourquin  10/15/2024 12:00:03 PM

Eric Ryan assigned the task to Eric Ryan  10/15/2024 12:57:31 PM

Approve by Eric Ryan 10-15-2024 01:46:16 PM (IT Approval)
The task was assigned to Eric Ryan, Aaron Bourquin  10/15/2024 12:57:37 PM

Eric Ryan assigned the task to Eric Ryan  10/15/2024 1:46:08 PM

Approve by Lisa Herrmann 10-15-2024 02:52:14 PM (Budget Approval)
The task was assigned to Heidi Hallas, Nicole Brown, Lisa Herrmann  10/15/2024 1:46:17 PM

Lisa Herrmann assigned the task to Lisa Herrmann  10/15/2024 2:51:54 PM

Reviewed by Bernice Moen 10-15-2024 07:46:06 PM (Purchasing Specialist)
The task was assigned to Bernice Moen, Geoff Thomas  10/15/2024 2:52:15 PM

Bernice Moen assigned the task to Bernice Moen  10/15/2024 7:44:32 PM

Approve by Ginny Duyn 10-16-2024 08:42:22 AM (Purchasing Approval)
The task was assigned to Alla Skipper, Ginny Duyn, Keith Raney  10/15/2024 7:46:07 PM

Ginny Duyn assigned the task to Ginny Duyn  10/16/2024 8:42:04 AM



Procurement Request

City of North Port

Request

Request Type *

Competitive Exemption

Capital? (?)

No Yes

PRR-EX (?)

Yes

FY *

2025

Type code *

X

Preparer

Vicki Edwards

Department *

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Division(s)

Purchase

Payment Method *

Visa Purchase Purchase Order

Purchase Type *

Single Purchase (current FY)

Blanket Purchase (current FY)

Purchase SubType *

None Change Order

Amendment

Description *

Comcast services for City facilities

Section 2-403 - Exemptions of the City of North Port Procurement Code states that certain procurements shall not be subject to competitive requirements in

the judgment of the Purchasing Agent.

Exemption Explanation *(?)

These are utilitiy services and are exempt from competitive quotes

Technology Related? *(?)

Yes Renewal No

Technology type *

Hardware

Exemption

Exempted purchase type *

Please select the purchase type

Code Exemption

Sec. 2-403 Exemption *

(a)(2) Procurement contracts between the city and nonprofit
organizations, other governments or other public entities.

(a)(3)(a) Dues and memberships in trade and professional
organizations.

(a)(3)(b) Subscriptions for periodicals, books, maps or training videos. (a)(3)(c) Real property, real estate brokering, or appraising.

(a)(3)(d) Abstract of titles for real property; title insurance. (a)(3)(e) Works of art for public display or artistic services.

(a)(3)(f) Advertising.
(a)(3)(g) Medical, dental and other medically related services performed
by a health care professional.

(a)(3)(h) Room or board for social service clients. (a)(3)(i) Room and board for employees on city business.

(a)(3)(j) Funeral related services. (a)(3)(k) Water, sewer, electrical, cable television or other utility services.
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(a)(3)(l) Personnel, including but not limited to part-time or temporary
services.

(a)(3)(m) Academic program reviews or lectures by individuals.

(a)(3)(n) Financial services. (a)(3)(o) Legal services.

(a)(3)(p) Social services. (a)(3)(q) Lobbying services.

(a)(3)(r) Goods, materials and equipment whose cost has been
incorporated as part of a competitively bid project.

Explanation *

These are utilities services and are exempt from quoting.

Supporting backup *

Click the Preview icon or right click link and select open in new tab or window to avoid downloading.

Purchase Details

Line Items

Item # Description*
Unit of

Measure
Quantity* Unit Price* Subtotal

1 Comcast services for City Hall, FSC, 
and Parks

$$ 12,317.28 $1.00 $12,317.28

Shipping *(?)

$0.00

Total Charges

$12,317.28

Accounts

Dept* Account # * Project # Amount*

1

(?)

(?)

IT 001-0710-516.41-00 $12,317.28

Total Payments

$12,317.28

Comments to Budget (?)

Vendor Details

Vendor Information

Except for Emergency purchases, vendor MUST already be setup as a vendor in NaviLine.

(?)

Vendor Name *

COMCAST CABLE COMMUNICATIONS MGMT

Vendor Number *

8076

Vendor Name CST

Contact Vendor Email

cbarmgmt@comcast.com
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Remittance Address

COMCAST FINANCIAL AGENCY, 1701 JFK BLVD, PHILADELPHIA, PA 19106

Phone

888-485-8036

Vendor Documentation Current *(?)

Yes No

Risk Documentation Current *(?)

Yes No Waiver Attached

YTD Expenses (?)

Department Inclusive *(?)

$12,317.28

City Inclusive *(?)

$12,317.28
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Account # Location Type Amount

8535100550127059 City Hall 4970 City Hall Blvd 34286 429-7141 Public Internet 194.90$         

8535100550260777 City Hall 4970 City Hall Blvd 34286 429-7141 TV 209.95$         

8535100550243732 MFCC - 6205 W Price 34291 TV and Internet 46.95$           

8535100550234483 MFCC - 6205 W Price 34291 Business Cable MultiPlexer 252.50$         

8535100550215490 FSC 6919 Outreach Way 34287 941-429-7141 TV and Internet 202.29$         

8535100550616410 Narramore Sports Complex Internet 119.85$         

Total Per Month 1,026.44$     

Total Per Year 12,317.28$   

Courtesy Accounts

8535100550260900 City Hall 4970 City Hall Blvd 34286 429-7000 TV Courtesy account -$               

8535100550167121 Police 4980 City Hall Blvd NP FL TV Courtesy account -$               

8535100550373182 6644 W Price Blvd Utilities TV Courtesy account -$               

8535100550416205 1308 N Biscayne Dr. North Port Fire TV Courtesy account -$               

Comcast Accounts FY25



COMCAST Account Number

8535100550127059
Billing Date

Jun 28, 2024

Services From

Jul 11, 2024 to Aug 10,2024

Page

1 of 3

City Of
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Previous balance $194.90

Credit cord payment - thank you Jun 10 -$194.90

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $194.90

Taxes, fees and other charges $0.00

New charges $194.90

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

Any payments received or account activity

after Jun 28, 2024 will show up on your next bill.

View your most up-to-date account balance at

business.comcast.com/myaccount.

Acct# :-o3i.0.i?l^rljy-oc>
By:\^(

Date:____l^lzcti^.t.

w^o
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Do not include correspondence with payment

Please write your account number on your check or money order

COMCAST

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937
98331870 NO RP 2820240628 NNNNNNNY 0002173 0007

CITi' OF NORTH PORT
4970 CFTY HALL BLVD
NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535 10 055 0127059
Jul 19, 2024

$194.90

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

||ii,|.iH..nii|i|i|iHiin.|i|im..H,iHiU.i.in,.iri|.i|.i Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

,|m|i.|i,n,i||HUt|i||i|U,,i|.i.i.|iH|i,i,.,ii||in|iin,,|

fl5351DD55D157a510aici4cia3



Account Number

8535 10 055 0127059

Billing Date

Jun 28,2024

Services From

Jul 11, 2024 to Aug 10,2024

Page

2 of 3

Business Is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your

account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App - the easy way

to manage your services on the go.

• Manage your account details

• Pay your bill and customize

billing options
• View upcoming appointments

Scan the OR Code with your phone

or mobile device to get started.

Comcast Business now offers packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Visit us online

Get help And support at

business.comcast.com/help

Moving?

We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

More ways to pay:

Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you



COMCAST Account Number

853510 055 0127059

Billing Date

Jun 28, 2024

Services From

Jul 11, 2024 to Aug 10, 2024

Page

3 of 3

@
'altsls;

Comcast Business

Data, SecurityEdge
Package, Includes: Business Internet Advanced an

SecurityEdge.
Bundle Di'xounl

Static I P-1

Equipment & services

Equipment Fee

Internet.

$174.95

$279.00

-$129.00

$24.95

$19.95

$19.95

What's included?

f==1 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

details

RK



\finity Account Number

8535 10 055 0260777

Billing Date

Jun 06, 2024

Services From

Jun19,2024toJul18,2024

Page

1 of 10

Thank you for choosing Xfinity.

For 4970 CITY HALL BLVD, DEPT CRTSY, NORTH PORT, FL,
34286-4100

Previous balance

Credit card payment - thank you May 17

Balance forward

Regular monthly charges

Taxes, fees and other charges

New charges

Page 3

$209.95

-$209.95

$0.00

$209.95

$0.00

$209.95

Need help?
Visit xfinity.com/customersupport or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

Any payments received or account activity after Jun

06, 2024 will show up on your next bill. View your

most up-to-date account balance at xfinity.corn/

myaccount.

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

HTE/ENTERED

AcciCD^^VQ.AuA-00
By^l,\;(^\ijL(S

Date:,____<j^[Z.5tZM-..

~^o<VS'

F7

Detach -the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Do not include correspondence with payment

Please write your account number on your check or money order

\finity
1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937
95359900 NO RP 06 20240606 NNNNNNNY 0002225 0033

CITY OF NORTH PORT
4970 CITY HALL BLVD ^ ITDP
NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535 10 055 0260777
Jun 27,2024

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

.l||H|.|HU,|.|U||Hu.|HI|.IU||lu|,U,|,IH,l||||l|u||n| Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

i|t.|.,i|ii,,iH|,ii.|nii|i||i|,i|it,|i.i|i|iiH|Hi,|i||i.

fl535iaD55a3ba777DOEDCHS7



Account Number

8535 10 055 0260777

Billing Date

Jun 06, 2024

Services From

Jun19,2024toJul18,2024

Page

2 of 10

Move in a minute

Transfer your services in a few simple steps.

It's easy to schedule your move in just about a minute.

On the way, you'll stay connected with ourWiFi hotspots.

Learn more atxfinity.com/moving.

Manage your account settings
anytime, anywhere

Easily update your information on all your devices:

1. Online: Sign in atxfinity.com/account,

2. On your smartphone: Go to xfinity.com/apps and

download our free Xfinityapp.

3. On your TV: Open your X1 Main Menu and

navigate to your account underApps.

Contact us

We're hereto help.

77^ Chat
Visit xfinity.com/chat

'0^ Social
Tweet us @XfinitySupport

\ App
Download the Xfinity app at xfinity.com/apps

or in your app store

^ Phone

<?
Call 1-800-xfinity (1-800-934-6489)

Store

At your nearest Xfinity store

find one at xfinity.com/storelocator

Additional information

Moving?

Visit xfinity.com/moving today to help you stay connected to

all of your Xfinity services.

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, including requesting communications

in large print or braille, call 1-855-270-0379, chat live at support.

xfinity.com/accessibility, email accessibility@comcast.com,

fax 1-866-599-4268 or write to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd.,

Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838 Attn: M. Gifford.

Ways to pay

^ Looking to shorten your to-do list?

Set up automatic monthly payments and never worry

about remembering to pay your bill again.

Enrolling is fast, easy, and free at xfinity.com/autopay.

Hello paperless billing, goodbye clutter

With paperless billing, you can pay and view your bill online.

It's faster, easier and helps cut down the clutter, not the

trees! Visit xfinity.com/ecobill to go green.

How to pay your

Online: Visit xfinity.com/myaccount

to make a one-time payment

ByApp: Download the My Account atxfinity.com/apps

By mail: Comcast PO Box 71211 Charlotte NC 28272-1211



\finity Account Number

853510 055 0260777
Billing Date

Jun 06, 2024

Services From

Jun 19, 2024 to Jul18, 2024

Page

3 of 10

Your Xfinity package

TV: Digital Starter

if,nudes a S/O.UO Scr'/i;^ Discoi.n'ii

Add ons

HD Technology Fee

Premium DVR Service

$0.00

$9.95

$20.00

$0.00

$29.95

Equipment & services

TV Box + Remote

Qty 4 @ $10.00 each

TV Adapter

Qty 14 @ $10.00 each

TV Adopter

Qty 2 @ $0.00 each

lir'ikides a $20,00 S^i'vic;. Di';coi.iril.

$180.00

$40.00

$140.00

$0.00

What's included?

TV: 140+ Channels

Visit xfinity.com/myaccount for more details

You've sa'/ecl WO.00 this month with vour

aep/i'^s aiscouni:,

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local

regulatory costs.

TV Update: Effective April 18, 2024, One Day University was renamed
Curiosity University.

Programming Update: Effective June 20, 2024, Qwest TV will increase
the cost of its monthly subscription package from $4.99/mo to $9.99/mo.
If you subscribe to Qwest TV, you will see the new monthly subscription

cost reflected on your next bill unless you cancel your subscription.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent

and upcoming programming changes can be found at
xfinity.com/programmingchonges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.



COMCAST Account Number

8535 10 055 0616416
Billing Date

Jun 20,2024

Services From

Jun 24, 2024 to Jul 23,2024

Page

1 of 3

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Previous balance $119.85

Credit cord payment - thank you May 29 -$119.85

Balance forward $0.00

Regular monthly charges POQG 3 $119.65

Taxes, fees and other charges $0.00

New charges $119.85

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

Any payments received or account activity

after Jun 20, 2024 will show up on your next bill.

View your most up-to-date account balance at

business,comcast.com/myaccount.

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

^1

r',i.

(';

^t.llQOhO~\lQjAb'liil-o^>

^±^-£&u^^'::9n

_^zfi!i4__

^^•^5

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Do not include correspondence with payment

Please write your account number on your check or money order

COMCAST

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCHFL 33407-1937
S6331870 NO RP 20 20240620 NNNNNNNY 0001192 0004

NARRAMORE SPORTS COMPLEX
ATTN VICKI EDWARDS
4970 Cn-Y HALL BLVD
NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100

iUni.i|hl..ililHh.nlnH'innH"HH"nNnMHr

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535100550616416
JulH,2024

$119.85

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

,n.i.n|Hi|i.|n...,i|...uHi,,|i,i|H|H,i|iUu|i|H|i|inH

fi5351Da55DbU341haaHcifl5cl



Account Number

8535 10 055 0616416

Billing Date

Jun20,2024

Services From

Jun 24, 2024 to Jul 23,2024

Page

2 of 3

Business Is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your

account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App - the easy way

to manage your services on the go.

• Manage your account details

• Pay your bill and customize

billing options
• View upcoming appointments

Scan the OR Code with your phone

or mobile device to get started.

Comcast Business now offers packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Call today for a

Visit us online

Get help and support at

business.comcast.com/help

Moving?

We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

Accessibility:

If you are hearing Impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

• ways to pay:

Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you



COMCAST Account Number

8535100550616416

Billing Date

Jun 20, 2024

Services From

Jun24,2024toJul23,2024

Page

3 of 3

Comcast Business

Starter

Business Internet.

Static I P-1

Equipment & services

Equipment Fee

Internet.

$71.95

$24.95

$22.95

What's included?

f==1 Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

details

^
UwR



COMCAST Account Number

8535 10 055 0215490
Billing Date

Jun16,2024

Services From

Jun 20, 2024 to Jul 19, 2024

Page

1 of 3

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Previous balance

Credit card payment - thank you

Balance forward

Regular monthly charges

Taxes, fees and other charges

New charges

May 31

Page3

Page 3

w

$202.29

-$202.29

$0.00

$202.15

$0.14

$202.29

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

Any payments received or account activity

after Jun 16, 2024 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-date account balance at

business.comcast.com/myaccount.

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

^

A ct#-°^^^0^±^^9 0
y:Nt^M^3l^^^̂

2joL?/j

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Do not Include correspondence with payment

Please write your account number on your eheck OF money order

COMCAST

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937
96331870 NO HP 16 20240616 NNNNNNNY 0000943 0003

NORTH PORT FAM SERVICES
6919 OUTREACH WAY
NORTH PORT, FL 34287-3493

u.i.i|,Hii|u.iU||uiHi.,ii.iiu|iiii,.i,iH|i|i|i,iim||i.|

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535 10 055 0215490
Jul07, 2024

$202.29

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

|iu,,|,i.Hiinitii,i|iu|iun...,.HiU.|uH.i,n||i,|i|,iH|

fl5351Da55a2154c:IDa05a32c:il



Account Number

8535 10 055 0215490
Billing Date
Jun 16,2024

Services From

Jun 20,2024 to Jul 19,2024

Page

2 of 3

Business Is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your

account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App-the easy way [

to manage your services on the go.

• Manage your account details

• Pay your bill and customize

billing options
• View upcoming appointments

Scan the OR Code with your phone

or mobile device to get started.

Comcast Business now offers packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Î

I

Visit us online

Get help and support at

business.comcast.com/help

Moving?

We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Glfford.

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

More ways to pay:

i^} Online
' —'y Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you



COMCAST Account Number

8535 10 055 0215490

Billing Date

Jun16,2024

Services From

Jun 20,2024 to Jul 19,2024

Page

3 of 3

Comcast Business

TV Basic

Business Video.

S e r \f \ c e D i s c. FJ LI i"i 'I

Business Internet 75

Service Discount

Static IP -1

Equipment & services

TV Adapter

Service Discount

Service To Additional TV

With TV Adapter.
Qty 2 @ $7.75 each
Service Discount

Equipment Fee
Internet.

Broadcast TV Fee

Other charges

Regulatory Cost Recovery

$50.95

-$41.00

$152.95

-$53.00

$19.95

$36.35

$129.85

$35.95

$9.9
„ <0

95
45

$19.90

-S'l.

$19.5

40

^95

10.14

$0.14

What's included?

'==S Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccountfor more

details

YotS'v^ ^r'/o'i ^lt^/.^'-I s't'siy ;'viOiUi^ vv'th voiif'

Additional information

TV Update; Effective June 30, 2024, Pac-12. Networks are ceasing

operations and will no longer be available.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local

regulatory costs.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent

and upcoming programming changes can be found at

xfinity.com/progrommingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.



I

COMCAST Account Number

8535100550234483

Billing Date

Jun 08, 2024

Services From

Jun 21, 2024 to Jul 20,2024

Page

1 of 3

N Port Ctr
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Previous balance

Credit card payment - thank you May 17

Balance forward

Regular monthly charges Page 3

Taxes, fees and other charges

New charges

$252.50

-$252.50

$0.00

$252.50

$0.00

$252.50

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

Any payments received or account activity

after Jun 08, 2024 will show up on your next bill.
View your most up-to-date account balance at

business.comcast.com/myaccount.

• This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

HTC/ENTERED

AccUCDL\-_m^5ttL^-00
entered By:\J^(^^^
Oate:,__, __C^{L^(1^

^95^'5b

..D.et.ach.the.b.o.ttom.p.o.rtion o.f.this. bill and.enclose with your payment

Do not include correspondence with payment

Please write your account number on your check or money order.

COMCAST

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 53407-1937
96331870 NO RP 08 20240608 NNNNNNNY 0001016 0003

NPORTCOMCTRMDTA
VICKY EDWARDS
4970 CITY HALL BLVD
NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100

nH.i.i,ii,t|utn|,|i|i|i,i|.mii|i|n|ni|H|,,|i|HHi||>

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535 10 055 0234483
Jun 29,2024

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

i,.i,i|,i.|i||i.,i.i|,u.i|n.mi,.tn,|i.|i,|,|i,|,Uui,|.,i||

65351Da55aE34463Da2SE5aE



Account Number

8535 10 055 0234483
Billing Date

Jun 08, 2024

Services From

Jun21,2024toJul20,2024

Page

2 of 3

Business Is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your

account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App - the easy way

to manage your services on the go.

• Manage your account details

• Pay your bill and customize

billing options
• View upcoming appointments

Scan the OR Code with your phone

or mobile device to get started.

Comcast Business now offers packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

review

Visit us online

Get help and support at

business.comcast.com/help

Moving?

We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/moving to learn more.

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Glfford.

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go (aaperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount
to get started.

IVIore ways to pay:

Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

Comcast Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Vlsltbuslness.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you



COMCAST Account Number

8535100550234483

Billing Date

Jun 08, 2024

Services From

Jun 21, 2024 to Jul 20,2024

Page

3 of 3

Comcast Business

Limited Basic Service

Hospitality Video.

Expanded Basic Service

Hospitality Video.

Equipment 81 services

Digital Converter

CableCARD

Digital Adapter

Equipment Fee

TV Box.

$2.50

$250.00

What's included?

;i Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained
n

This shows a service is included in your package:

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

details i

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcost to recover certain federal, state, and local

regulatory costs.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent

and upcoming programming changes can be found at

xfinity.com/programmingchonges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.



COMCAST Account Number

8535 10 055 0243732
Billing Date

Jul 01, 2024

Services From

Jul 14, 2024 to Aug 13,2024

Page

1 of 3

Np
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Previous balance

Credit card payment -thank you

Balance forward

Regular monthly charges

Taxes, fees and other charges

New charges

JunH

Page 3

Page 3

$46.94

-$46.94

$0.00

$46.80

$0.15

$46.95

Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.

Your bill explained

Any payments received or account activity after Jul 01,

2024 will show up on your next bill. View your most up-

to-date account balance at business.comcast.com/

myaccount.

This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly

bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

page 3.

p

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST

Acct.tQO\-<^vv^rjSu^~4i-o<^>'

By^jt^S^-^LuLX^A^
Daj:e:.___.^_|z^.|.^_

%^.^
Please write your account number on your check or money order

1100 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM
BCH FL 33407-1937
96331870 NO HP 01 20240701 NNNNNNNY 0004492 0013

NP MORGAN CENTER
4970 CITi' HALL BLVD
NORTH PORT, FL 34286-4100

iH"""in"i|i|n"inl"i"Hi|-l|i|i|liH|i"inl-|i|iHHi

Account number

Payment due

Please pay

Amount enclosed

8535 10 055 0243732
Jul22, 2024

$46.95

Make checks payable to Comcast

Do not send cash

Send payment to

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

ii,iiiiiii,iiiu,i|ini,niiii,itiinii,,,nn,,iini.iii,mni,

fl5351D055DE43735Daa4bc153



Account Number

8535100550243732
Billing Date

Jul 01, 2024

Services From

Jul 14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024

Page

2 of 3

Business Is always moving. Our

app was built for this. Manage your

account anytime, anywhere with the

Comcast Business App - the easy way

to manage your services on the go.

• Manage your account details

• Pay your bill and customize

billing options
• View upcoming appointments

Scan the OR Code with your phone
or mobile device to get started.

Comcast Business now offers packages
with faster speeds and innovative Voice and
security solutions - at a better value.

Visit us online

Get help and support at

business.comcast.com/help

Moving?

We can help ensure It's a smooth transition.

Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movlng to learn more.

Call us anytime

800-391-3000

Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing

and technical support

Accessibility:

If you are hearing impaired, call 711. For issues affecting

customers with disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,

chat live at support.xfinity.com/accessibility, email

accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

No more mailing monthly checks
Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and
stamps. It's easy to enroll, Just visit
business.comcast.com/myaccount

Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter
Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your
bill online. It's faster, easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount

to get started.

More ways to pay:

s==|'l Online
Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

ComcasS Business App
Download the Comcast Business App

In-Store

Vlsltbusiness.comcast.com/servicecenter

to find a store near you



COMCAST Account Number

8535 10 055 0243732

Billing Date

Jul 01, 2024

Services From

Jul 14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024

Page

3 of 3

Other charges

Regulatory Cost Recovery $0.15

B

Comcast Business

TV Basic

Business Video.

Service Discount

Equipment 81 services

TV Adapter

S?rvic£ Discouivl

Service fees

Broadcast TV Fee

$50.95

-$41.00

$9.95

-$°./!c

$36.35

r9: 91

$9.95

$0.50

$36.35

tO.U

What's included?

TV: Keep your employees informed and

customers entertained

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

details

iou v" ^.iK'ed ''^0.1'1':i ti

,ii",COI.l[-f.

jnt;'] IMU'| vo!ir

^

Additional information

TV Update: Effective June 30, 2024, Pac-12 Networks are ceasing
operations and will no longer be available.

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local

regulatory costs.

Recent ahd Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at

xfinity.com/programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.



Company Name: City of North Port FL Order # 41740638

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER

Service Location: Billing Location:

Address 1  6205  W PRICE BLVD

Address 2

City

State

Zip

Primary Contact Name

NORTH PORT

FL

34291

Aaron Bourquin

Primary Contact Phone

Primary Contact Email

(941) 429-7227

abourquin@northportfl.gov

Address 1

Zip

Vedwards@northportfl.gov

FL

 4970   CITY HALL BLVD

NORTH PORT

Vicki Edwards

State

Billing Contact Email

Address 2

City

Billing Contact Name

Billing Contact Phone (941) 429-7141

34286

Tax Exempt Yes
Service Term 36 Months

1 Charges identified in the Service Order Agreement are exclusive of maintenance and repair charges, and applicable federal,
state, and local taxes, fees, surcharges and recoupments (however designated).
2 Non-Recurring Charges in the Service Order Agreement reflect activation and installation fees for this order. This excludes any
custom installation fees.

Standard Installation Fee / Change of Service Fee

129.95353.05Total Charge for Service Order $ $

$1

Additional Fees

129.95

Non-Recurring
Charge2

Monthly Service
Charge1

Service(s) Qty

Business Video

114.95TV Standard 1 $

179.25Equipment - TV Box + Remote (STB) 15 $

43.25Broadcast TV Fee Up To $

15.60Regional Sports Fee Up To $

Business Video Sub Total 353.05$Up To

OrderForm Version Page 1  of 3v6



Company Name: City of North Port FL Order # 41740638

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER

General Special Instructions

1. This Comcast Business Service Order Agreement ("Agreement") sets forth the terms and conditions under which Comcast Cable
Communications Management, LLC and its operating affiliates ("Comcast") will provide the Services to the above-named customer
("Customer"). This Agreement consists of this document (this "SOA"), the Business Services Customer Terms and Conditions (the "Terms
and Conditions"), and any jointly executed amendments ("Amendments") entered under the Agreement. In the event of inconsistency among
these documents, the order of precedence will be as follows: (1) Amendments, (2) Terms and Conditions, and (3) this SOA. This Agreement
shall commence and become a legally binding agreement upon Customer's execution of the SOA. The Agreement shall terminate as set forth
in the Terms and Conditions. The Terms and Conditions are located at https://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions-smb. Capitalized terms
not otherwise defined in this SOA shall have the meaning ascribed to them in the Terms and Conditions. Use of the Services is also subject to
the then-current Acceptable Use Policy for High-Speed Internet Services (the "AUP") located at https://business.comcast.com/customer-
notifications/acceptable-use-policy (or any successor URL), and the then-current Privacy Statement (the "Privacy Policy") located at
https://business.comcast.com/privacy-statement (or any successor URL), both of which Comcast may update from time to time.

AGREEMENT

     Modifications: All modifications to the Agreement, if any, must be captured in a written Amendment, executed by an authorized Comcast
Vice President and the Customer. All other attempts to modify the Agreement shall be void and non-binding on Comcast. Customer by
signing below, agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

3.

Title

SIG05

SIG04

SIG03

SIG02

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE

Date

By signing below, Customer agrees and accepts the Terms and Conditions of
this Agreement. General Terms and Conditions can be found at
http://business.comcast.com/terms-conditions/index.aspx

FOR COMCAST USE ONLY

Sales Representative Code

Sales Representative

Sales Manager Approval

Division

Sales Manager Name

Central

Enterprise Sales Manager

Enterprise FloridaOE

Signature

Name

    Each Comcast Business Service ("Service") carries a thirty (30) day money back guarantee. If within the first thirty (30) days following
installation of a new Service, Customer is not completely satisfied, Customer may cancel the Service and Comcast will issue a refund for the
monthly recurring charge paid for the first thirty (30) days of Service, excluding any custom installation fees, voice usage charges, fees, taxes,
surcharges and optional service fees. Customer will be charged for any non-refundable fees and other charges. In order to be eligible for the
refund, Customer must cancel the new Service within thirty (30) days of installation and return any Comcast-provided equipment in good
working order. In no event shall the refund exceed $500.00. If Customer uses the Service in the first thirty (30) days, Customer will be
refunded its subscription fees, but charged the applicable one-time fee. For the avoidance of doubt, this money back guarantee does not apply
to renewals of an existing Service.

2.

OrderForm Version Page 2  of 3v6



Company Name: City of North Port FL Order # 41740638

COMCAST BUSINESS SERVICE ORDER

BUSINESS VIDEO CONFIGURATION DETAILS

Outlet Details Location Outlet Type

Additional Comments

QUANTITY

Outlet 1 - Primary

Outlet 3 - Additional

Outlet 2 - Additional

Outlet 8 - Additional

Outlet 7 - Additional

Outlet 6 - Additional

Outlet 5 - Additional

Outlet 4 - Additional

Outlet - 1

Outlet - 8

Outlet - 7

Outlet - 6

Outlet - 5

Outlet - 4

Outlet - 3

Outlet - 2

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote (STB)

TV Box + Remote 7

OUTLETS 9 & UP

Service Location Occupancy*

* Occupancy required for public view

OrderForm Version Page 3  of 3v6



(Gomcast.
UUSINESS CLASS TRUNKS

AGREEMENT

COsrOMEIt INFORMATION.

Account Name
Primary Contact Name

Address 1
Address 2.

Cily
Stale

Zip_
Business Phone

Cell Phone
Fax Number

Email

J\Iprgfin Ksunily Scnice Center
Hrnd Scliuclle

6207 W Price Ulvd

KorlIiPort

floriiln
34Z91

941.429-7211

b$chue((^n?ct(ypftiorthi)orf.com

Technical Conlsct Name Kory Mcrclinnt
Technical Contact Phons 941-129-7152
Technical Conlacl Email kinerclinnl@clh-ofiiortliport.cani

Technical Contact On-Sile?.

Account Rep Name: Desn Gerber

Comcssl
Telephone Number: 239-292.5391

desn qetbsf-'i'.cabl&.ccfmcasl.c.

Email Address; Efll

BILUNGINFORMATtON

Billing Address Details Same as Senrice Location?
Billing Accounl Name

Billing Name (3rd Party Accounts)
Billing Contact Name

Billing Address 1
Billing Address 2

City
Slate

_Yes

Morfian Family Service Ce n ter_

6207 W Price Blvd

NortliPort
ElpndEL

zip__
Billing Conlacl Phone

Billing Contact Fax
Billing Contact Email

,34291

Tax Exempl'7
'ffyes, please provide and attach a!f sppycab'e lax exemptiort cerlificsts?

Yes

BUSINESS CLASS TRUNKS SERVICE DETAIIS

Business Class Trunks
PRI Interface

Request Type;
Action:

JnlernBtfTrunk Pachage Option BCTPRHFuUBPPremWVI 13

Voice Selections Quanlity Unil Pries TolalPn'ce
Fractional PRI*-
# of Additional Channels PORT 1 ]
# of Additional Channels PORT 21
Full PRI*
ff of 20 NaUveTN Blocks*
tt of 100 NalivsTN Blocks
# of 200 Native TN Blocks
ff of 500 NalivsTN Blocks
Sof 1000 Native TN Blocks

ffofRCFTNs
H of Toll Free Numbers
# of Trunk Groups
ft of Trunk Groups vrilhDNIS

—nroirony-ogirDefdimBcoro'""
/r>r>,t3^

1

$349.00
$14.00
$14.00

$489.00
$5.00
$20.00

$40.00
$100.00
$200.00

$5.00
Included

$50.00
S5Q.OO

$•189.00

*a Tit B'oc'ttr^.^t&l Pf^i

Sereico Term (12f2<l(36re0 Months)
Monthly Recurring Charge';

_3i
$489,0.0

Package Discount; _| ($138.96)
Total Monthly Recurring Charge*:
Vp{:-'C£fc^ f-i'-ra?. ii's'a. &-•-( b;a) ti.i.e, a^-l f^s fMy ?,;^1/', l,*i^a fes ^Ml'^^-j

$350.05

RCF Fee Charge ($19.95 per RCF TN);
;Toll Free Charge;
Site Installation Charges*!
Total Trunk Services Standard Installation Fees:

il.l.rjft.h'i)

Date of Quota; 9/13/2012
TM tsm Kt h<ft h th't ^rK.T^.-.l s^ \-5.1y fy 5-? dsjS 6yn Da'i c.f Q-A'-i

Directory Listing
DL Number

Published
941-429-7276

DL Display Name

DA/DL Header Text Informalion
Caller ID Display (15 Character Limit)

Caller ID (Yes/No),

NP Morgan Center

Morgan Center
Yes

Customer requests Inlernalional Dialing? Yes Ho

Customer may change ils Intemalionsl D;a!Tng pfeferencQ by contacl'ng Comcast in ViTiting.

:9M p/fipttiUry wl Cc.n'lK'cnriit



(gomcast.
BUSINESS CLASS BUSINESS CLASS TRUNKS

aERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT

Account Fiep Name: Dean Gerber

Comcast
Telephone Numben 2S9.292.5331

doAn o5ft^n'?C5b<o.conK.lst<
Email Address; ^w

TERMS & CONDITIONS

|1. This Cprncast Bus'ness Class Tfunl'.s Sep.'ics Order Agreement scls (oith llie (eims and condilions underv/hich Comcasl Cable Conimun'calidns Management, LLC and its operaling elfillales ("Con\casl")
[Vr'ilt pfovida Ihe TfunWny Sep/ices ("Servic.es1') to Customer. Tills Cornca$t Duslness Class Service Ofder Agreement consists of this documenl ("SOA"), the slanclard Comcast Business Class Terms ond
Conditions ('Terms snd Conditions''), 3n<l any jointly e^ajled amendinents ("AmencJmenls"), collectively referred lo as the "Agreenient'*. In the event of inconsistency among these dQcumonts. prccedsnce
will lie os follov/s: (1 ) Arneiiclmenls, (2) Torms and Condfiions, and (3) this SOA. Tliis Agreemenl shall commenco and become a tegally binding agreement upon Cuslomer's GxecutiDn of Ihe SOA. Ttie
lAgreem'cnl shall lermlrtale as sel foiin in Ihe Terms and Condillons (lillpiflbuslness.comcssl.com/ternis-conditions/index.aspx). All capitalized lerms nol denned In Uiis SOA shsll rpllecl Via dennilions given lo
llism In the Terms snd Conditions. Uss of the Sen/icos is olso subject lo the llien current HEgli-Speed tnlernel for Business Accfiplab'.Q Use policy tocaled al hltp://business. corner st.conVlerms-
Icondilions/inclex-Bspx (or any successor URL), end the (Hsn cyrrenl High -Speed Inlernel for Business Privacy Policy located al hllp://buslness.cori?ast.conlflefnis-cond;llonsfindax.a5px (or any successor
IURL), boUi of which Comcasl mayupdalp from Urne lo Imie,
|2. Tninklng Services carries a 60 day money bsck guaranlee. II wilh'n >ha nisl sixly days (ollowing Servica ac.livalion Customer Is nol comp;elely salisded, Cuslomar may cancal Service and Comcasl v/ill
[issue a refund for Service chsrgps scfuaKy paid by Customer, custom inslallalion, vo?ca usgge charges, and optional ser/ice fees exc'uded. In order lo bo el!gib(Q for HIG refundi Cuslomcr must c^incGt Service!
Iwilti'n sixty 'days of acllyallon and relurn any Comcasl-provlded equipmenl In good v.oiking order. In no evenl shall Ihe refund exceed 5500,00.
13. CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THE E911 NOTICE:
lean NOTICE
|Comc-<isl Business Class Tfunkfng Service rnayhavo theE911 limitottons specified balo,*/.

^b9 Nalional Emergency Number Association (NENA), a gl 1 industiy organizalion thai nia'<es recommendalions (or slsndarcfaed services relalino (o Bgi t, has issued guidolines thai stale "Tlw PBX ff.'.ner
|1$ respoiisible for crssllng customer records, preferably in NENA standard format, thai idenllfy caller locations." To facililate Ct.istonisr's compliance v/ilh thesD guidelines snd \'/itii assoc'aled slate and locsl
Irequ.iremerils related (o provision of Aulomalic Locallon Inrormalion tALI) (or E011 $enices, Comcast offefs h';o oplions:

a. Comcasl will send lo the AH database or Subscriber Location Database (SLDB) the main billing lelephons number and \\}Q tuairi sddress provided by Cuslonier; or
- b. Customer may choose (Q S!QH up for up to 10 Emcrgdncy Locglion InformQlion Numbers (ELtNs) ihsl Customer could asssgn to zones \s'ithTn Cuslonier'$ preniises Uist v.'ou'd ijs separately identified to

|lho £911 call Isker. Tlie localton informslioni such as a specific floor, side of a builciing. or other idenlifying IiiformsUon, could assist emergency respondsr$ lo more qu'c^Iy reach Ihe spproprialQ location.
ICuslomeris $o;ely responsibta for progfamnr.ngU's PBX system to m$p each station to ons of thass numbers, andforupdatingthesyslenissnecossarylorctlectnw/esof adciiltoiis of stations v/ill-iin the
Ipremisgs. Comcasl will send Ihe assigned ELINs lo Ihe ALI or SLDB dalabasa, as is approprialo;

Many jurjsdiclions require businesses using mulll-linelelephone systems to progranl their $y$terii3lotr3n5niil specific [oc^llQninformalion for 911 calls. Customer bears spleresponsibilily to ensure Ihalil
[identifies end complies v/ilh all such (equiremenls. In any event, if Customer does nol mainlain E911 fecords in a limsly and accurate mannsr, (he E911 call later may nol receive proper localion Infoimalion,
|and emergency (esponders may ba delayed or even prevenled rrom limcly reach'ng Iho caller'$ localion.
* BalleryB.ackUp-The Inlegraled Access Oevico (1AD) provided by Comcast is not equipped v/ilhb^llerybaci'.up. His Customer's fesponsibilitylo ensure adequslo back-up po'.ver is provided lo ensurG
ser/ica conliriu'ity durina a power oulaQe, as employees v.'ouldothemiss be unable lousg the Ser/icesjnctuding dialing 9-1-1, v/henpoVi'e.r Is unavailable.

Calls using. Iho SBmca, including calls lo 911, may nol bs complelad if Ihero Is a prob'em nilh neln'oik facililias, Including nelwoik congestion, nBlwori;/equipmenl/po.';er failure, or anolhcr technical
Iprob'em.

AH qUBSlions should be direcled lo 1-077-543-3851. E911 Sen/ice, Pfivale Orancli Exchange, and Direcl Invrafd Dial Service
[USE OF SERVICE AFTER DELIVERY OF THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES CUSTOMER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE R811 NOTICE ABOVE.
[4. To complete a Ser/ico order. Cyslomer must ei<ecutQ a Comcast Leller or Aullipfizalion (' LOA'') and submii it to Comcast, or Comcosl's third party order enlry integrator, as difccled by Com&ast. N'o
[telephong numbor port orders will ba subm'ilted on Cuslomer's belialf unlil a signed LOA has been accQple^) by Comcasl.
5. New Iclcphono nufnbers are subjecl (o change prior to the install. Customsfs shou'd not pririt their nw/ number on &lationery or cards until after the inslalt is compielo:
|0. Modifiulions: All modificsllons to Ihe Asreemenl. if any, musl ba caplured in a wrillon Amiindn'ienl, execuled by an aulhofized Comcast Sen'or Vice Pfesiden! and His Cuslon-ier. All olher allempls to
niqclify tha Agreement shall be vo;d and non-blndiiig on Comcasl.

FOR COMCAST USE ONLY s:
Sa!as Reptesen'aA-a Cad?; // / _\. ^•^^'

Sa1cs h'anag £r/D:TCct(iH^'.7^^^-^-<^--^-k-4y''

Sa'^s f,t£n3a£?^6c1or Approve

OWs'w

Lead ID:.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
B/ sy-u-a t-?'of/, CtniicT^f ^y^s blh? U?fr^ ^-d «>-A;.y,s t>f th's As^&r^t

p^.__-^ y mm A in^ ^6>u3i ~
Tte '--^tnv'mfi^^^

|l/'Z.7/(Date: ^
SPECIAL ORDER NOTES

Multi-product packaga of 1 Full (1 x 23 channel) Business Class Trunk PR] and Premium Business Class Internet for bundle price of $450. A $38.95 multi product
MRC discount off raf& card price of $489 for Full PR1 and $99,95 Premium BCI, plus an additional $100 off PRI.Standard Installation waived, expsdited orders
excluded. Min 3 year term requIracl.Discdunt shows on PRI bill titled IVIulti-ProductPkg Discount,TaxeSiUsag9,F@es are extra
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(comcast. BUSINESS CLASS SERVICE ORDER AGREEIVIENT
Account Name: NP Morgan Center IDS:5529443

CUSTOMER INFORMATION (Service Location)

Address 1 6207 W PRICE BLVD

Address 2

City NORTH PORT

Slate FL

PrimaiyContaclName BradSchuella ZIP Code 34291

Business Phone (941)429-7211

Cell Phone

Pager Number

County

Email Address bschueUe@cityofnorihport.com

Primary Fax Number.

Technical Conlacl Name

Technical Conlact Business Phone.

Property Manager Contact Msme

Tech Conlacl On-Sile? No

Technical Conlacl Email

Property Mgr. Phone

COMGAST BUSINESS CLASS SERVICES
Selsclion (X)

Business Class Voice

Business Class Ihternot

Buslnsss Class TV

x

x Service Term (Months) ] 36

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS SERVICES DETAILS
Business Class Voice*

VOICE SELECTIONS Quanllly
Full Feature Vo'ce Lines

AdU. F.F. Volcs Lines vrf pkg.
4+ Lines
Basic Lines

Fax Lines
Toll Free Numbers
Equipment Fee

VOICE OPTIONS _SeIectlonlX]
Voicemail
DIreclory Llslina Suppression Fee
Aulb-AUendanl
Voi.:% riTera & optfor.s r.ol a-i-£?5t>'5.in s'J ms^.e'.s,

Business Class InlsmeC'

INTERNET SEIECTIONS
Slarter
Preferred
Other Premium
Equfpment Fee

INTERNET OPTIONS

Microsoft OuUook Office Email
Web Hosting - Slarter
Web Hosting - Business

Web Hosting - Commerce

Web Hosting - Professional
SlaliclP-1
SlatiolP-5
SIaUclP-13
SlaUolP-29
Static IP-61

Static IP-125

SlaUclP-263

XflnilyWifi
T^^?Tii%=^^^-cp%nTriOl-ay?^"^^

3etecllon(X:

x
x

Selecllon(X;
x
x

x

Fi^Tt"

Unit Cost Total Cost

Total Cost,

Total Cost

$99.95
S7.00

Total Cost
Inc Jded
Included

$14.95

Business Class Packages

'ackage Name:

PACKAGE DESCRIPTION

Business Class TV'

TV SELECTIONS Solecdon(X) Total Cost

)9Sic
nformalion & Enlertainment
Standard
'referred

/tisic Choice Slandatone

x S4.95

TV OPTIONS Seleclion TolalCost
iporis Pack* *

,!usic Cho'ceW/Buslness Class

Ssnales Selecto
)lherPfogramming
)lher Pcogramming
3ther Prosramming

"TVOOti.EtS"

additional Oullels

ID. TV Box Charges

Quantity
0

0

UnIlCost Total Cost
$9.95

$5.00

So.oo

SO.OO

mini mDT/UmDTA Type ffofOutlels NRC MRC

>lS'/a34''3 ^ h^'i'i"'^ ChT^£5 c'fpriva'.e Ms.-/ es'cb'<^t--ffsni3. TV £c'Ac^c'ns & o;.A-fis n&l a>-3?at:-<e In a')
t.ets. Cvs'A'T-ir s^f.^f/.^-y-s ar.-i (.r^Ersly^s Cvi'c^^r ipg/ tis teEportSt'^ for a^5c'r^ ir^sic
'•ETr.3 C< fcp^a^l fe^3 fcf tr'us^ cor.l5'ne<i in eny cr a'l <;•( lh.2 SEr»-;c^3, incWcs. fc'ut n</t l*ir.'l.e<J t'?
K» anA'Of PuKoVIe// Vid£<i.

vacate fc'flri'cm'a'.^ & Er.'.ErtsYfriTit. Standsrd & Pre'srred TV c'"srs tri^.

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS TC>TAL._SEjW!CE_CHARG^ES_
Bustriess Class

fnstallaUon Fee
Voice Aclivalfon Fee'
Aulo-AtlendanlSelup Pea

Voice Jack Fea
Toll Free Acttva^on Fee

SoIecdon(X)

x
Unit Cost

_ss.oo.

Total Cost
_SOJii j_Toliil Montlily Seivicc Charge. $126.85|

BCTPRHFuNBPPremWVI
Promotional Code (if applicable)

Less Discount (If applicable) • :-1:-

• Per Fn-s, aslYal'on f=s. t-p to fair t4}rns n-i^mjm c^f3B;

Total Installation Charges;* ?o.oc| Total Rocumng IVIonfhfy Bill;*
' AF'p^abii fsdsral. s's'e, endl-/:^! t3<es P^-J fees rr^y ef.f.ty.

$126.B5|

GENERAL SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

Proniollbn Cods BCTPRHFullBPPremWVI - Multl-producl package of 1 Full (1 x 23 channel) Business Ciass Trunk PRI and Premium Business Class Internet
for bundle price of $450. A S38.95 nwltl product MRC discount off rate card price o( 5489 for Full PRI and S99.9S Premium BCI,plusanaddiUonal$100o(f
PRI.Slandard Inslatlalion waived, expedited ordefs excluded. Mln 3 year leim raquired.Dls'counlshosvs on PRI bill tilled Mulll'Product Pkg
Discounl.Ta^es,Usage,Fees are e^fra

OiderForm Version v11 Page 1 of 3



(cpmcast BUSINESS CLASS SERVICE ORDER AGREEMENT
Account Name: NP Morcjan Center IDff:5529443

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS INTERNET CONFIGURATION DETA[LS_

Microsoft Office Communication Services

Microsoft Olfice OuUook Email Included rrith Internet Service

Business Class Inlemel: Starter

Business Class Inlernel; PielwKd

Olher: Premium

2 Full Access

4 Full Access

8 Email boxes tnduded

Equipment Seleclion

Business Class Web Hosting

Transfer Existing Comcast.net Email

Number of Slalic IPs*

D3.0 IP Gateway

No

No

1
• tf 5 or {TMa. S'at'i IPS aj& (eq'jisl&d a STATiC tP JUSTtHCATlO^ FOFtM t;; K-qu*re.J.

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS TV CONFIGURATION DETAILS

Outlst Details Location Outlet Type Additional Comments;

OuUel 1 - Primary

Oyllel 2 - AddiUonaI

OuUel3-.A(tdiUonal

OuUel 4 - Additional

Outlet S - AddlUonal

QuUeie-Addillonal

Outlet 7-Addib'onal

Oullel 8 - Addilional

OuUel-1 Digital

OUTLETS 9 & UP QUANTITY
Analog

DIailal

HDTV
OTA

COMCAST BUSINESS CLASS VOICE CONFIGURATION DETAILS

Phone It

Toll Free S

Type

Calling Origlnalion Area

Volcemalt

Associated TN

Customer Equipment

?hone System Type (Key System, PBX, Olher)

'hone System Manufaclurer

^ax Machine Manufacturer

Merm System Vendor

'olrit ofSale Device

Felco Closet Location

Hunt Group Configuration Details

-tunt Group Features Requested O'es/No)

-fiml Group Conngurati'on Type

-tuhl Group Pilol Number

Direciory Llaling Details

Directory tpL^&i.t^.i.p^'-.^.ui-.'v^

Directory Usting Phone Number

Directory Listing Display Name

DA/OL Header Text information

GA/DL Header Code Informalion

Standard Industry Code InformaUon

Additional Voice Details

Walter ID (Yes/No)

;aller 10 Display Name (max 15 char.)

;all Blocking (Yes/No)

?.AUendanl(Yes/(\'o) No

OrderForm Version v11 Pag62of3



Ccomcast. BUSINESS CLASS SERVICE ORDER AGREEIVIENT
Account Name: NP Morgan Center ID;/; 5529443

c CUSTOMER BILLING INFORMATION
Billing Account Name NP M.orsan Conter City NORTH PORT

(3rd Party Accounts)

Address 1

Address 2

Billing Conlact Name

Tax Exempt?'

6207 W PRICE BLVD

BradSchuelle

Yos

* It yes, please pmvitte and attach lax exeniplfon certilicate.

Sliala

ZIP Code

Billing Conlacl Email

Billing Conlacl Phone

Billing Fax Number

FL

34291

bschuelte@cityofnortiiport.com

(841) 429.7211

AGREEMENT

1. This Comcast Business Class Servica Order Agreemant sels forth the terms and condilions under which Cbmcast Cable Communlcalions
Management, LLG. and ilg operating afnilales ("Comcasl") will provide (he Senices. to Customer. This Comcast Buslnsss Class Service Order
Agreement conslsls of Ihls document ("SOA"), the standard Comcast Business Class Temis and Conditions ('•Terms and Conditions'), and
any jointly executed amendments ("Amendments"), collecllvely referred to as the "Agreement". In the event of inconsislency among these
ddcumenls, precedence v/ill be as follov/s: (1) Amendments, (2)'Terms and Condillons, and (3) this SOA, This Agreement shall commance
and become a legally binding agreemenl upon Customer's execution of the SOA, The Agreement shall lermlnale as set forth in llie Terms and
Conditions (http://business.comcasl.com/(erms-condilionsfindex.aspx). All capitalized terms not defined in this SOA shall reflect His definitions
given to them In the Terms and Conditions, Usa of the Services is also subjecl to the then current High-Speed Inlemet for Business
Acceplabla Use Policy localed at hllp:/?usiness.comcast.coni/terms-condilions/index.aEpx (or any successor URL), and Ihe then current High
-Speed Internet for Business Privacy Policy located at hllp^/business.comcast.com/lerms-condilions/indBX.aspx (or any succassor URL), both
of which Comcast may update from time.to liniB.

2. Each Cbnicasl Business Class Ser/ica ('Service") carries a 30 day money back guaranles. Ifwilhin the first Ihirty days following Sen/ice
aclivalion Customer Is not completely salisded, Cuslomer n1ay cancel Service and Comcasl v/ill issue a refund for Service charges actually
paid by Customer, custom Installation, voice usage charges, and optional service fees excluded. In order (o be eligible for the refund,
Customer must cancel Service v/ithin thirty days oFaclivalion and relurn any Comcast-provlded equipment in good working order. In no evenl
shall Ihe refund exceed $500.00.

3, IF CUSTOMER 18 SUBSCRIBING TO COMCAST'S BUSINESS CLASS VOICE SERVICE, I ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT AND
UNDERSTANDING OF THE E911 NOTICE:

E911 NOTICE
Gomcasl Business Class Voice senice ('Voice') may have the E911 limilations specified belov/:
' In order for 91 1 calls to be property directed to emergency services using Voice, Comcasl must have the correct service address for the
Voice Customer. If Voice is moved to a different Idcalion without Comcasl's approval, 911 calls may ba directed to the wrong emergency
aulhorily, may transmit Ihe v;rong address, and/or Voice (including 911) may fail altogether.

• Voice uses eleclrical power In Ihe Customer's premises. If there is'an electrical power oulage, 911 calling may be interrupted if Iha ballery
back-up in Ihe associated mullimedia terminal adapter Is not Inslalled, fails, or Is exhausted after several hours.

•Voice calls, including calls to 911, may not be completed if there is a problem wilh netv/ork facllilies, including neh'/ork congestion,
nehvorltfequipmenl/power failure, pr anolhsr technical problem,

• Comcastvnll need several business, days to update a Customer semce address [n lheE911 system. All change requesls and queslion3
should bs directed to •I -800.391-3000. USE OF VOICE AFTER DELIVERY OF THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES CUSTOMER
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE E911 NOTICE ABOVE.

4, To complete a Voice order, Cuslomer must execute a Comcast Letter or Aulhorizallon (°LOA°) and submit it to Comcast, or Comcasl's Ihird
party order entry Inlegralor, as directed by Comcast,

5. New telephone numbers ara subject lo change prior to the install. Cuslomers should not print their new number on slallonery or cards until
after Ihs install is cori-iplale.

6. Modifications: All modincalionsloineAgreeme.nl,.if any, must be caplured in a v/rilten Amendment, exec'uled by an authorized Comcast
Senior Vice President and Ihe Customer. All other atlempls to modify the Agreement shall be void and non-binding on Comcasl, Customer by
signing below', agrees and accepls (he Terms and Conditions of this Agreement.

CUSTOMER SIGNATURE
8y signing befo'.v, Customer agrees and accepts (he Terms and Conditions of
this Agreement. Genersl Teems and Conditions can be found at
hltp^/business.comcast.com/lernis-conditions/index.aspx.

^

Print:

Title:

Oslo:

^OA^rHft^^^U^^

FOR COMCAST USE ONLY

Sales RepresenlaBye^

Sales Repre.senlaliva Code:,

Sales Mansger/Direclo^

Sales Manager/Dlrectoi'

DivtstonL

LeadID:_

Desn Gerber

Cl'iki'Bo^can

2/1/^
Central.

5529443

IB^U^-

T

-!e^%%1v£g
'' : ;i'':il '•' OrderForm Verslrslon v11
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